

Meeting Minutes 05/18/22



Legacy High School

ATTENDEES

Booster Club Members Present: Jeff Vyska, Matt Sagaser Kristi Miller, Scott Miller, Al Wald, Bonnie Wald, Julie Ellingson, Solli Frank, Chad Renk, Nate Kupfer, Coach Brock Ballweber, Stacey Lang.

BUSINESS

Coach's Comments

- Laurie Riehl has done the senior player posters in the past but will not be able to do it in the future. The team is asking that the Booster Club find a replacement and cover this project and/or cost. John Jablonski, Angela Morel and Lyle Ripplinger were options that were discussed. The expectations would be to take individuals for seniors and group photo. Booster club members have stated they will reach out to get pricing.
- UND Team Camp June 12-14. Bussing was quoted at \$2790 by Harlows to get the team down there.
- Two players were selected for the Shrine Game. Booster Club has historically given \$300 per player to help the players reach their \$750 fundraising goal.

Finance Recap

- Treasurer Wetzstein provided that there was no change in the financials since April, when the current balance as of 4-25-22 is \$21,969.85. A motion to accept the financials was made by Scott Miller and seconded by Matt Sagaser. Motion carries.

President's Report

- All items were discussed within the coaches report.

Old Business

1. Approval of April 27th meeting minutes- Meeting minutes from the 4-27-22 meeting were sent out to the booster club. A motion to accept the financials was made by Nate Kupfer and seconded by Chad Renken. Motion carries
2. Clothing order update- Lockerbox is on track to be our primary clothing provider. They will have a site established for LHS Football and we will receive a kick-back from all sales covered on that site.
3. Banquet Follow up. Discussion was had to follow-up regarding having a banquet. Due to the fact that it is a booster club event it would be run by the booster club and coaches would not be required to attend. Booster Club general consensus was that it is part of team development and that we should continue having the banquet.

New Business

1. Golf Scrambler- Nate Kupfler will be coordinating the Golf Scramble, Event is Thursday, July 21st. We need both larger hole sponsors and door prize sponsors. Some of the new ideas that was discussed were cornhole games throughout the course. There is an established list for business sponsor prospects, the list will be provided to the group and everyone will be asked to call on a few businesses.
2. Game Event Nights
 - a. Military Appreciation- September 2nd vs. Minot
 - b. Cancer Awareness- September 23rd vs. Williston- *will need to be changed as it was later realized that this is homecoming*
 - c. Senior Nights- October 14th vs. St. Mary's
3. Form committees- It was discussed that we wait on the development of the following committees until we have fall orientation when we have increased participation.
 - a. Sponsorship committee
 - b. Team dinners committee
 - c. Family BBQ committee- tentative date of August 20th

With no other items to discuss, Pres. Jeff Vyska asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Julie motioned to adjourn, Nate Kupler seconded. Motion carries.

NEXT MEETING

Next Meeting- Tuesday, June 28th @ 5:30pm.